



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR THE ALLEGHENIES

SERVING BEDFORD, CAMBRIA, SOMERSET, AND INDIANA COUNTIES

October 22, 2018

Rosemary Chiavetta
Secretary for the PUC
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
North Office Building
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RECEIVED
2018 OCT 25 AM 10:53
PA PUC
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Re: Docket Number: M-00031715F0004

Dear Ms. Chiavetta:

This letter is being sent as a follow up to a letter that we mailed to you on September 24, 2018. It was brought to our attention that in addition to this letter, we needed to include a copy of the resume for our nominee; Mr. Davitt Woodwell.

On behalf of Kevin Murphy, President of Berks County Community Foundation, and myself, Michael Kane, President of the Community Foundation for the Alleghenies, I am submitting the name of Davitt Woodwell to serve on the Advisory Board of the Metropolitan Edison Company/Pennsylvania Electric Company Sustainable Energy Fund. Mr. Woodwell currently holds the position of President of the Pennsylvania Environmental Council (PEC) and has a variety of experience relevant to the advisement of the fund. Mr. Woodwell will represent the environmental groups slot on the Advisory Board.

At its August 23, 2018 meeting, the Metropolitan Edison Company/Pennsylvania Electric Company Sustainable Energy Fund Advisory Board nominated Mr. Woodwell and the nomination was unanimously approved. This position was advertised through a variety of sources, including fund web sites, newsletters of the community foundations where the funds are held, and on the PUC's website for periods of more than 30 days in spring 2018. The Advisory Board respectfully requests the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission approve the appointment of Davitt Woodwell to the Metropolitan Edison Company/Pennsylvania Electric Company Sustainable Energy Advisory Board.

Sincerely,

Mike Kane
President

cc: Scott Gebhardt, PUC
Heidi Williamson, Berks County Community Foundation



Davitt B. Woodwell

920 Fairview Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15238
412.303.1586

RECEIVED
2018 OCT 25 AM 10:53
PA PUC
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Professional Experience

Pennsylvania Environmental Council, President 2014 to present. Responsible for operations of statewide non-profit focused on environmental and conservation issues and programs. Four offices, 24 staff, and approximately \$4 million budget. Foci on outdoor recreation, water resources, communities and landscapes, and energy and climate.

Vice President 2002 to 2014.

Responsible for Western PA operations of statewide non-profit. Included overseeing three offices and fifteen staff. Projects included river conservation planning, land conservation efforts, French Creek Project, water trail development, marketing of southwestern PA through PittsburghGreenStory.org, the 2005 Citgo Bassmasters Classic, and the 2009 Forrest Wood Cup.

Riverlife Task Force, Executive Director 1999 to 2002.

Founding executive for nonprofit charged with redefining Pittsburgh's riverfronts. Responsible for \$3 million budget to develop *A Vision for Pittsburgh's Riverfronts* which received National Honors Award from the American Institute of Architects, Managed staff and consultants through extensive public process. Also involved with design issues related to Heinz Field, PNC Park, and the David L. Lawrence Convention Center.

Pennsylvania Environmental Council, Regional Director, Staff Attorney 1993 to 1999. Completed a number of policy, legislative, and regulatory initiatives including the PA Department of Environmental Protection's (DEP) Regulatory Negotiation on Special Protection Waters, DEP's SW PA Ozone Stakeholder Working Group, and the Governor's Commission on Greenways and Trails. Served as Chair of the Southwest Pennsylvania Regional Planning Commission's Citizen Advisory Panel. Grew the Three Rivers Environmental Awards into the largest regional event of its type in the nation.

Kildonan School, Amenia, NY, Dean of Students 1985 to 1989.

Responsible for non-academic student life operations of 120 student boarding school for dyslexic children in Amenia, NY. Included oversight of all dormitory faculty, student activities, and disciplinary actions. Also tutored students and coached soccer, lacrosse, skiing, and scuba.

Selected Boards and Other Service

Current: Center for Responsible Shale Development, Chesapeake Bay Phase III Steering Committee, PA DCNR Natural Gas Advisory Committee, *Past:* Pipeline Infrastructure Task Force; Steel Industry Heritage Corporation; Adjunct Professor, University of Pittsburgh School of Law; MetEd/Penelec Sustainable Energy Fund; Allegheny County Air Pollution Control Advisory Committee.

Education

University of Pittsburgh School of Law, Juris Doctor 1993.
University of Pittsburgh, B.A. 1984.



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
FOR THE ALLEGHENIES

116 MARKET STREET, SUITE 4
JOHNSTOWN, PA 15901

JOHNSTOWN PA 159

neopost

FIRST CLASS MAIL

10/22/2018

22 OCT 2018 PM 2 T

US POSTAGE \$000 47°



ZIP 15901
041L10248438



1710583265

